

Humberto E. Salgado Rivera

Senior Counsel



Senior Counsel

Tegucigalpa

D +504 2251 5555 ext. 3

M +504 9873 3436

humberto.salgado@dentons.com

Overview

Humberto is a Senior Counsel in our Honduras office and a key member of Employment and Labor and Litigation and Dispute Resolution practice areas.

He brings more than 10 years of experience advising local and international companies in employment and labor. Moreover, Humberto is an experienced and renowned lawyer counseling clients on litigation and arbitration issues.

His practice also delves into commercial, corporate and contractual matters, public law, corporate governance, competition and antitrust.

Experience

Before joining Dentons Muñoz Zacapa, he was the Founding Partner of a Honduran law firm with a robust practice, where he gained extensive experience as a commercial and civil litigator in a wide variety of matters. He advised companies on high-level contractual agreements and disputes, such as distribution, sale/purchase, lease, service contracts, loan agreements, settlement, sui generis contracts, among others.

Humberto also worked for more than 5 years teaching Intellectual Property and Family Law at the Honduran Catholic University, where he also taught classes in the Master of Labor Law.

Activities and Affiliations

Community Involvement and Pro Bono

- Humberto managed several pro bono cases regarding family disputes, domestic violence and labor claims.

Prior and Present Employment

- Senior Counsel, Dentons Muñoz Zacapa, June 2021 – to date

- Founding and Managing Partner, Salgado Rivera Law Firm, July 2017 – May 2021
- Partner, Rivera Gomez y Asociados Law Firm, Jul 2014 – Jun 2017

Areas of focus

Practices

- Compliance
- Corporate
- Employment and Labor
- General Counsel Services
- Intellectual Property and Technology
- Litigation and Dispute Resolution
- Public Law

Industry sectors

- Energy
- Transportation
- Government
- Communications

Education

- Garrigues Study Center in Spain, 2013, Master's Degree in Legal and Labor Advice
- Harvard University, 2013, Short Term Internship in Post Labor Non-Competition Agreements.
- Catholic University of Honduras, 2010, Law Degree

Admissions and qualifications

- Honduran Bar Association, 2011

Languages

- English
- Spanish